From: Nguyen, Crysts

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 3:43 PM

To: Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)

Cc: Campbell, Kirsty; Power, Tim

Subject: Fingerboards - Documents referred to in ERR letter to IAC dated 9 June 2021
Attachments: Preparation-of-work-plans-and-work-plan-variations-mining-projects.pdf;

Compliance-Strategy-final-published-190321.pdf; Preparation-of-rehabilitation-
plans-Guideline-for-mining-and-prospecting-projects-February-2020.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.

Dear Amy,

Please find attached documents that are referenced in the letter from Earth Resources Regulation (ERR) to the IAC
dated 9 June 2021 (Tabled Document 497) but not previously tabled:
1. Preparation of Work Plans and Work Plan Variations, Guideline for Mining Projects, December 2020 (version
1.3)
2. Earth Resources Regulation, Interim Compliance Strategy 2021-2022
3. Preparation of Rehabilitation Plans — Guideline for Mining and Prospecting Projects, February 2021 (version
1.0).

These documents (together with the other documents referred to in Tabled Document 497 that have previously
been tabled) provide further information about the way in which ERR assesses an application and requires
compliance with any licence and work plan.

Kind regards,
Crystal

Crystal Nguyen | Graduate
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